FAHAD BIN SHAKIR

WEB DEVELOPER

Hello, I'm FAHAD, an excellent website developer with two years of front-end development expertise. I have the ability to swiftly design websites utilising Wordpress builders, but I can also make websites using native coding. Professional looking for Developer position in successful, exciting, and expanding firm with enthusiasm for customised solutions. comes with development experience for WordPress as well as practical knowledge of various programming languages, including Android, iOS (SWIFT), CSS, and SEO. eager to pick up new skills and support the company's IT staff in creating and implementing Web and mobile apps. I am very effective at working in a fast-paced professional setting for an expanding company, where I can use my originality and ingenuity for the good of both the company and myself.

Contact Info

+92-301-554-6669

fahadshakir55@yahoo.com

thefahadshakir.com

Education

MS-Cyber Security, SZABIST

2024 - In Progress

BSCS, PMAS Arid Agri. University

2016 - 2020

Punjab College, ISB

2013 - 2015

Skills

- The ability to analyze complex technical information and gives perfect solution.
- Critical Thinking.
- Excellent problem solver.
- Excellent grip on Builders & Tools
- Attention to details
- Version Control

Tools

- WordPress, Ross, Xpression
- CSS, HTML, PHP, JavaScript, j-Query
- C, C++, C#
- Android studio & Flutter

Work Experience

Web Developer - HUM NETWOK LTD.

AUG 2021 - PRESENT

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Developing websites from scratch
- Customize themes & SEO.
- TV integrations (Xpression & Ross)
- WordPress Frontend Development.
- Web Apps, Android & iOS App Development.
- Jr. Web Dev -KINETIKAIT (PVT) LTD.

JAN 2021 - JUNE 2021

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Developing online Learning/websites from scratch
- Customize themes.
- Search engine Optimization and Designing
- WordPress Frontend Development.
- Android App development and Application code.

For More Information



This QR-Code
Redirects to My
Personal Website
thefahadshakir.com

PROJECTS I HAVE WORKED ON:

60 HOURS TO GOLORY - REGISTRATION WEBSITE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.60hourstoglory.com.pk/

- A website of Drama Produced By Pak Army.
- Build-in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR PRO

CELEBRITY PREMIER LEAGUE - CRICKET LEAGUE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://celebritypremierleague.com/

- A website for Celebrity Cricket league information and Online Shirt store in Pakistan
- · Celebrity league in Pakistan
- Build in WordPress
- SEO
- Build from scratch in Splash-Theme with WP-bakery website Builder

EVERMARKPROPERTY - PROPERTY WEBSITE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE

https://www.evermarkproperty.pk/

- A website for online property and personal information realestate website of Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR PRO

MEDIASNIFFERS - PORTFOLIO WEBSITE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://mediasniffers.pk/

- A website for online registration and personal portfolio website event-managment of Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR PRO

VAPE DIRECTS - ONLINE SHOP WEBSITE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://vapesdirect.pk/

- A website for online store and personal portfolio website in Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR PRO

AMPLELIVING - PROPERTY WEBSITE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.ampleliving.pk/

- A website for online property and personal information realestate website of Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR PRO

HUM NEWS (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://humnews.pk/

- A website for Urdu written news (A Project of Hum Network Ltd.)
- Pakistan biggest news channel
- Build-in WordPress

HUM NETWORK (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.humnetwork.tv/

- A website for Hum Network for all the Information about hum
- One of Pakistan's biggest channels.
- Build-in WordPress

KASHMIR PREMIER LEAGUE KPL (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://kpl20.com/

- A website of Pak-Kashmir cricket league.
- Build-in WordPress
- Build from scratch Avada Theme And Theme Fusion website Builder

HUM PUSHTO (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://humpashto1.tv/

- A website for Pushto drama series. (A Project of Hum Network Ltd.)
- Build-in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR

HUM MASALA (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.masala.tv/

- A website for cooking insturcution in Pakistan. (A Project of Hum Network Ltd.)
- Build-in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR.

HUM TV (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.hum.tv/

- A website of Pakistan drama series in Pakistan. (A Project of Hum Network Ltd.)
- Build-in WordPress
- Build from scratch By Wp-bakery Builder & customize code.

HUM TV (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.bridalcoutureweek.pk/

- A website for a Fashion show in Pakistan (A Project of Hum Network Ltd.)
- Build-in WordPress
- Build from scratch By Wp-bakery Builder & customize code.

HUM TV (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.bridalcoutureweek.pk/

- A website for a Fashion show in Pakistan (A Project of Hum Network Ltd.)
- Build-in WordPress
- Build from scratch By Wp-bakery Builder & customize code.

THE ALPHA NUTRITION - ONLINE SUPPLEMENT STORE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://thealphanutrition.com/

- A website for Supplement store in Pakistan
- Showroom of Best products in Pakistan
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch in Avada Theme And Theme Fusion website Builder

ABDULLAA SHEIKH - ONLINE FITNESS TRAINING (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.abdullaasheikh.com/

- A website for online fitness and personal trainer of Pakistan.
- Diet plans and some of fitness training programs.
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR

TRIDENT SECURITY (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

http://tridentsecuritypk.com/

- A website for personal Security in Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- · Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR

XAMAN ARCHITECTS - CONSTRUCTION COMPANY (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.xamanarchitects.com/

- A website for Construction Company in Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR.

SHAKADELI - ONLINE BAKERY ONLY FOR ONE BAKERY (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://www.shakadeli.com/

- A website for best customized cakes and bakery products in Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Woo-Commerce website
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR.

YOUR MAN - ONLINE SERVICES (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://ymipk.com/

- A website for best customized cakes and bakery products in Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR.

AMANPOUR LIVING - FURNITURE STORE (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

https://amanpourliving.com/

- A website for best customized cakes and bakery products in Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Woo-Commerce website
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR.

KINETIKAIT - SOFTWARE COMPANY (WORDPRESS WEBSITE)

http://www.kinetikait.com/

- A website for best customized cakes and bakery products in Pakistan.
- Build in WordPress
- Woo-Commerce website
- Build from scratch By ELEMENTOR.

DIGIT TO WORD CONVERTER (ANDROID/IOS)

- Currency conversion, Unit and Land Conversion.
- Vocal representation of computed results.

PHARMACY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (C#

- Management of medicines.
- Billing and Invoices.
- Monthly profit calculations.

FIT GYM (C#)

- Management and registration of gym members.
- · Monthly cashflow generation.
- Attendance and fee alerts.

QUIZ - GUESS THE PLACE(C#)

- Randomly displaying picture of places.
- Score Count.
- Top Scores.

LIBRARY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (C++)

- New book registration and management of books.
- Student registration and management.
- Book allotment.

AND MANY OTHER PROJECTS THAT ARE NOT MENTIONED IN IT